
​Town of Damariscotta​
​Board of Assessors and Select Board​

​Meeting​

​February 18, 2026​
​Town Office​
​21 School St​

​4:30 PM​

​Join Virtually​
​Meeting:​​ ​​https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88515206187​

​AGENDA​

​1.​ ​Pledge of Allegiance​
​2.​ ​Budget Workshop​
​3.​ ​Call Select Board Meeting to Order​
​4.​ ​Minutes​

​i.​ ​February 4, 2026​
​5.​ ​Financial Reports​

​i.​ ​Payroll Warrants #___​
​ii.​ ​Accounts Payable Warrants #___​

​6.​ ​Citizen Comments and General Correspondence​
​7.​ ​Town Manager’s Report​
​8.​ ​Official Action Items​

​i.​ ​Liquor License Renewal: Penalty Box II​
​ii.​ ​Adult Use Marijuana Retail License Renewal: Above and Beyond​

​iii.​ ​LCEMA Hazard Mitigation Plan: Presentation and Authorization​
​iv.​ ​Financial Audit Services Agreement (FY 27 - FY 29)​
​v.​ ​Maine Service Center Coalition: Elect Representatives​

​vi.​ ​Cemetery Mowing Services Bid Results​
​9.​ ​Select Board’s Discussion Items​

​i.​ ​CLC Ambulance Interlocal Agreement​
​ii.​ ​Historical Documentary by Five and Dime Studios​

​10.​​Adjournment​

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88515206187


​Town of Damariscotta​
​Select Board Meeting​

​February 4, 2026​
​Town Office​
​21 School St​

​5:30 PM​

​MINUTES​

​Attendance:​
​Select Board:​​Daryl Fraser, Dan Hunter, Andrea Keushguerian,​​Tom Anderson, Darryl Day​
​Others:​​Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Emerson Wesselhoff,​​Island Institute Fellow; Ryan Coffin, Kent​
​Boucher, Charlene Feltes (via zoom)​

​1. ​Pledge of Allegiance
​2. ​Call Select Board Meeting to Order

​Fraser called the meeting to order at 5:30.

​3. ​Minutes
​i. ​January 21, 2026 and January 27, 2026

​Motion by Anderson to approve the minutes of 1/21/26 as presented.
​Second by Hunter
​Vote: 4/0/1

​Motion by Fraser to approve the minutes of 1/27/26 as presented.
​Second by Day
​Vote: 4/0/1

​4. ​Financial Reports
​i. ​Payroll Warrants #___

​Motion by Fraser to approve Payroll Warrants #34 and #35.
​Second by Anderson
​Vote: 5/0/0

​ii. ​Accounts Payable Warrants #___

​Motion by Fraser to approve Accounts Payable Warrant #36.
​Second by Keushguerian
​Vote: 5/0/0

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page2



​5.​ ​Citizen Comments and General Correspondence​
​Dorr handed around a thank you letter from Healthy Kids for the Town’s continued​
​support of their programs.​

​6.​ ​Town Manager’s Report​

​Fire Chief Roberts provided a written report for the Fire Department ( FY2026​
​Quarter 2).   Information included call breakdowns, updates on trucks and​
​equipment, training, station changes and improvements, and  budget information.​
​Emerson Wesselhoff shared the latest EV charging station information.   She stated​
​that there is at least some usage every day.  Peak days seem to be Fridays and​
​Saturdays. Low days seem to be Sundays and Mondays.​
​A total of $1,110.63 has been collected in session fees at a cost of $307.24.  Net​
​revenue to the Town is $803.39 to date.  Anderson asked if the charger shuts off​
​automatically, once the car is fully charged.  Wesselhoff confirmed.  Fraser asked if​
​one unit was being used more than another.  Wesselhoff replied that the ones​
​closest to the buildings seemed to be used more often.  The Board thanked​
​Wesselhoff and looked forward to more data.​
​Dorr received an email confirming a funding bill which would allocate $850,000 to​
​the Church St/trail project. The estimated total requested was 3 million.   A letter of​
​intent for other grant funds is due shortly.   Another grant on the radar might provide​
​funding for the drainage project on Chapman St. Dorr commented that he will keep​
​trying.​

​7.​ ​Official Action Items​
​i.​ ​Liquor License Renewals:​

​1.​ ​American Legion Post #42 Wells-Hussey​

​Motion by Fraser to renew the liquor license for the American Legion Post​
​#42 Wells-Hussey.​
​Second by Day​
​Vote: 5/0/0​

​2.​ ​Reunion Station Restaurant​

​Motion by Fraser to renew the liquor license for the Reunion Station​
​Restaurant.​
​Second by Anderson​
​Vote: 5/0/0​

​ii.​ ​Entertainment License Renewals:​
​1.​ ​American Legion Post #42 Wells-Hussey​

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page3



​Motion by Day to renew the Entertainment License for the American​
​Legion Post #42 Wells-Hussey.​
​Second by Anderson​
​Vote: 5/0/0​

​2.​ ​The Penalty Box II​
​Motion by Hunter to renew the Entertainment License for The Penalty​
​Box II.​
​Second by Keushguerian​
​Vote: 5/0/0​

​iii.​ ​CLC Ambulance Interlocal Agreement Amendment:​​Possible​​Action​

​Dorr explained how the CLC Ambulance Service was looking to gain access to​
​Maine PERs for their employees.  In order to accomplish this,  the current​
​2022 Agreement would need to be amended by all Towns involved and there​
​would need to be a  change to their By-Laws.  A draft of the new agreement​
​was distributed to Board members and CLC were voting on new bylaws on​
​February 9, 2026.​
​Hunter asked if recruitment or retention was a problem.  Anderson shared​
​they just want to offer it to their staff and be more competitive.  Hunter also​
​asked if  any of the employees would opt into it and if the costs had been​
​calculated.  Anderson replied that costs were in their 27 budget proposal and​
​he would find out about current employee’s level of interest.  Dorr stated​
​that the approval process looked vague.  He wasn’t sure who was meant by​
​“legislative body”; the Select Board or voters.  He was not prepared to vote​
​on this agreement tonight.​
​Hunter wondered if there were still issues surrounding how the fees were​
​calculated per Town.   He recalled that fees used to be based on​
​#calls/population.   Anderson said there was now a property tax valuation​
​component and Bristol and South Bristol were not happy about that.​

​iv. Nobleboro/Jefferson Transfer Facility Contract  – added to the agenda.​

​Dorr shared the new agreement with Board members.  The new 2026​
​agreement; beginning January 1, 2026 and running through December 31,​
​2026, comes with a cost of $202, 530.86, representing a 9% increase. Fraser​
​asked if anyone had any comments or concerns.  Hunter said “we really​
​don’t have a choice”.  Dorr commented that both he and Kevin Sutherland;​
​Town Manager of Newcastle, have been attending meetings and advocating​
​to be voting members.  They also have not ruled out any other options.​

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page4



​Motion by Fraser to approve the Nobleboro/Jefferson Transfer Facility​
​Contract as presented.​
​Second by Keushguerian​
​Vote: 5/0/0​

​8.​ ​Select Board’s Discussion Items​

​Fraser wondered whether the Police Chief could provide a quarterly report, similar​
​to the Fire Chief’s.​

​Hunter, who volunteers his time doing tax returns in the community, shared​
​information about a State tax assistant program that potentially helps senior citizens​
​receive property tax credit.  There are income requirements in order to qualify.​
​Appointments are available at the library and YMCA.    He said they usually do​
​approximately 500 returns per year.  Using an AARP tax program.    Dorr also​
​mentioned the homestead program, also State sponsored, which reduces one’s​
​taxable property value.  The State reimburses the Town.​

​9.​ ​Adjournment​

​Motion by Day to adjourn the meeting at 6:10​​p.m.​
​Second by Anderson​
​Vote: 5/0/0​

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page5



​Town of Damariscotta​
​21 School St​

​Damariscotta, ME 04543​
​(207) 563-5168 | (207) 563-6862 Fax​

​damariscottame.com​

​Town Manager’s Report​

​To:​ ​Select Board​
​From:​ ​Andrew Dorr, Town Manager​
​Date:​ ​February 14, 2026​
​___________________________________________________________________________​

​Administration​
​●​ ​Nomination papers will be available February 26th and are due back to the Town Office​

​by April 13th.​
​●​ ​Website training is being planned as there are a few new staff members since we last​

​trained.  This is attempting to be done on two Wednesday mornings to minimize the​
​impact to customer service.​

​●​ ​We received the Lincoln County 2026 Assessment that will be reflected in our FY 27​
​budget.  The commitment as well as an overview of the historical valuation trend are in​
​the board packet.​

​Planning & Development​
​●​ ​Community engagement strategies are being drafted to support the planning process for​

​1B/Main St improvements.  Sebago Technics will host a public meeting in May and staff​
​are working to engage stakeholders and community members prior to that meeting.​

​Police​
​●​ ​Chief Josephson is looking to recruit a couple of reserve officers as we are currently​

​down to one.  Having a few is helpful to maintain coverage and support full-time officers​
​with time-off requests.​

​●​ ​A review of the Traffic and Parking Ordinance is planned for this winter/spring with​
​approval from the board aimed before the end of May.  We are creating a plan to engage​
​the community and stakeholders in the effort to ensure any changes reflect the current​
​needs/expectations, to the best of our ability.​

​Public Works​
​●​ ​The truck is out of service again as issues with the shifter still exist.  We are nearly 100​

​days out of service since July 1 making it very difficult to commit to a workplan.  The​
​crew has enough to keep busy with routine maintenance between snow events, but​
​there are other tasks that are not able to be completed unless we rent a different truck.​

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page6



​Grants​
​●​ ​EDA - Parking Lot/Flood Improvements​​- The project was completed spring 2025.  We​

​are awaiting for EDA to process the closeout documents, at which time the last​
​reimbursement can be made.​

​●​ ​Community Action Grant - Lighting/Insulation​​- This project (ceiling insulation at the​
​Fire Station and LED lighting upgrades at the Town Office and Fire Station) needs to be​
​completed by July 2026.  The first RFP process did not yield a positive outcome and we​
​need to regroup.  This work might still be able to be completed if we move forward​
​expeditiously and I’d recommend we solicit quotes at this point for the board’s​
​consideration.  .​

​●​ ​DECD Housing Opportunity Grant - First-Responder Housing​​- The first-responder​
​housing concept RFP is out for bidding.  Kevin and I have posted and shared it as of​
​Friday and are expecting to receive bids by March 16th.  This project is expected to be​
​completed before the end of the year.​

​●​ ​LC ARPA - Workforce Housing​​- A meeting with the County Administrator and LCRPC​
​Director yielded a slight modification to the project scope.  At this time, with a willing​
​property owner, we will be pursuing design for workforce housing on one lot rather than​
​two and rather than studying the feasibility of extending water/sewer to a future building​
​site, we are able to install a pump station at the fire station to support the future housing​
​effort on that lot.​

​●​ ​MDOT MPI - Multi-use Bi-lane​​- No new updates on this effort.  Last known, MDOT was​
​pursuing ROW acquisition.  I anticipate this project going to bid towards the end of the​
​year, though the MDOT workplan that was just released suggests work could start in​
​2026.​

​●​ ​MDOT PPI - 1B Planning Project​​- Sebago Technics has met with town staff and a​
​process has begun to engage the community.  Emerson is tackling the public outreach​
​effort for this project to help ensure that the input into this effort is fruitful.  A reminder​
​that MDOT began by looking to make minimum improvements to the section of road and​
​the Town joined to ensure local interests would be considered.  Stakeholder and public​
​meetings are expected to take place beginning late February and continue into early​
​April.  This effort will inform Sebago Technic’s May community meeting in the search for​
​ideas, concerns, and solutions.​

​●​ ​MDOT LAP - Castner Brook Culvert​​- I’ll be meeting with engineers next week to​
​discuss this project status.  The expectation had been that the engineering would take​
​place into the spring with possible advertisement for construction in late summer/early​
​fall.  The construction activity will be regulated by the in-water work that needs to take​
​place, but may take place in 2027..​

​●​ ​CDS/CPF - Church St Improvements/Trail Project​​- This project was funded at​
​$850,000 and will require some additional effort to seek funding.  We are looking into the​
​possibility of NBRC funding and will see if we have what is needed to submit a grant for​
​this spring round.  More time may be needed to gather the necessary information to​
​submit a strong application and we could do so in the fall.  Max award for this source is​
​$3M.​

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page7



​Capital Projects​
​●​ ​EV Chargers​​- The 30C tax credit needs to be submitted to the IRS in order for the​

​Town to receive the 30% back.​
​●​ ​Castner Brook Culvert Replacement​​- see MDOT LAP note above.​
​●​ ​Church St/Hodgdon St Improvements​​- see CDS/CPF note above.​

​Agenda Items​
​i.​ ​Liquor License Renewal: Penalty Box II - No issues at present.​

​Possible Motion: To approve the liquor license renewal for Penalty Box II.​
​ii.​ ​Medical Marijuana Retail License Renewal: Above and Beyond - No issues at present.​

​Possible Motion: To approve the medical marijuana retail license renewal for Above and​
​Beyond.​

​iii.​ ​LCEMA Hazard Mitigation Plan: Presentation and Authorization - A presentation of the​
​updated County Hazard Mitigation Plan from Lincoln County EMA staff will be provided.​
​A list of the Damariscotta hazards/projects are in your packet, the full​​Hazard Mitigation​
​Plan​​is available online.​
​Possible Motion: To approve the 2026 Lincoln County Hazard Mitigation Plan.​

​iv.​ ​Financial Audit Services Agreement (FY 27 - FY 29) - Cheryl reached out to see if RHR​
​would be willing to continue the services.  Provided in your board packet is a letter​
​stating the price for the future fiscal year audits.  We recommend accepting the terms as​
​presented and continuing the business relationship.​
​Proposed Motion: To authorize the Town Manager or their designee to execute the​
​Financial Audit Services agreement for fiscal years 27, 28, and 29.​

​v.​ ​Maine Service Center Coalition: Elect Representatives - Currently, I serve as the primary​
​representative for Damariscotta.  I am willing to continue in that capacity if the board​
​wishes to reappoint me to that role.  An alternate representative may also be appointed.​
​Possible Motion: To appoint Andrew Dorr as the voting delegate to the Maine Service​
​Center Coalition and ____________________ as the alternate delegate.​

​vi.​ ​Cemetery Mowing Bid Results - Only one bid was submitted and the cost proposal was​
​for $80,000, which is almost double last year’s price.  The Cemetery Trustees​
​recommend rejecting this bid and re-advertising.​
​Possible Motion: To reject the cemetery mowing bid and re-advertise.​

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page8

https://drive.google.com/file/d/145LWGi2p6wUgdHHnL11th-uvMFZa-eDO/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/145LWGi2p6wUgdHHnL11th-uvMFZa-eDO/view?usp=drive_link


​Upcoming Meetings/Events​

​●​ ​Monday, February 16 - OFFICE CLOSED - Presidents Day​
​●​ ​Wednesday, February 18 @ 4:30 PM - Select Board Budget Workshop and Regular​

​Meeting [Town Office]​
​●​ ​Monday, February 23 @ 4:30 PM - Budget Committee [Town Office]​
​●​ ​Wednesday, February 25 @ 4:30 PM - Select Board Budget Workshop [Town Office]​
​●​ ​Monday, March 2 @ 4:30 - Budget Committee [Town Office]​
​●​ ​Monday, March 2 @ 6:00 PM - Planning Board [Town Office]​
​●​ ​Wednesday, March 4 @ 4:30 PM - Select Board Budget Workshop and Regular Meeting​

​[Town Office]​
​●​ ​Monday, March 9 @ 4:30 - Budget Committee [Town Office]​
​●​ ​Wednesday, March 11 @ 4:30 - Select Board Budget Workshop [ Town Office]​

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page9



N

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page10



LINCOLN COUNTY TAX COMMITMENT

PatedChair

ote

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page11



State Valuation (Millions)
MUNICIPALITY 2024 2025 2026 FY 27 Change 15 yr change annl avg inc/dec

ALNA $148,300 $173,550 $188,750 8.76% 134.91% $7,227
BOOTHBAY $1,502,050 $1,752,550 $1,866,700 6.51% 89.23% $58,683
BOOTHBAY HARBOR $1,168,500 $1,363,250 $1,496,750 9.79% 95.59% $48,767
BREMEN $323,950 $381,250 $388,350 1.86% 77.21% $11,280
BRISTOL $1,566,800 $1,733,200 $1,999,200 15.35% 70.07% $54,910
DAMRISCOTTA $537,100 $604,750 $716,650 18.50% 102.67% $24,203
DRESDEN $236,300 $261,550 $296,000 13.17% 100.68% $9,900
EDGECOMB $323,500 $375,350 $422,050 12.44% 81.92% $12,670
JEFFERSON $613,800 $698,300 $770,150 10.29% 121.63% $28,177
MONHEGAN $89,150 $94,200 $104,150 10.56% 7.54% $487
NEWCASTLE $404,600 $453,750 $514,700 13.43% 79.28% $15,173
NOBLEBORO $504,250 $577,650 $664,450 15.03% 122.97% $24,430
SOMERVILLE $79,450 $85,700 $111,050 29.58% 106.03% $3,810
SO. BRISTOL $1,054,550 $1,240,850 $1,404,150 13.16% 113.35% $49,733
SOUTHPORT $811,850 $945,050 $1,018,700 7.79% 56.21% $24,437
WALDOBORO $752,250 $847,300 $954,500 12.65% 90.48% $30,227
WESTPORT ISLAND $337,050 $385,550 $447,950 16.18% 94.97% $14,547
WHITEFIELD $327,200 $361,250 $408,800 13.16% 119.67% $14,847
WISCASSET $675,800 $837,050 $959,200 14.59% 116.60% $34,423
Unorganized Territory $18,350 $18,800 $18,850 0.27% -1.05% -$13

$11,474,800 $13,190,900 $14,751,100 11.83% 90.77% $420,581LINCOLN COUNTY TOTAL

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page12



MUNICIPALITY
ALNA
BOOTHBAY
BOOTHBAY HARBOR
BREMEN
BRISTOL
DAMRISCOTTA
DRESDEN
EDGECOMB
JEFFERSON
MONHEGAN
NEWCASTLE
NOBLEBORO
SOMERVILLE
SO. BRISTOL
SOUTHPORT
WALDOBORO
WESTPORT ISLAND
WHITEFIELD
WISCASSET
Unorganized Territory

LINCOLN COUNTY TOTAL

Annual County Assessments
FY 25 FY 26 FY 27

$ 162,964.83 $ 194,830.74 $ 192,436.66 -1.23%
$ 1,650,582.10 $ 1,967,448.06 $ 1,903,160.32 -3.27%
$ 1,284,048.59 $ 1,530,412.01 $ 1,525,984.47 -0.29%
$ 355,984.20 $ 427,998.96 $ 395,935.24 -7.49%
$ 1,721,734.98 $ 1,945,725.36 $ 2,038,248.31 4.76%
$ 590,211.81 $ 678,904.58 $ 730,647.58 7.62%
$ 259,666.82 $ 293,621.32 $ 301,781.46 2.78%
$ 355,489.70 $ 421,375.50 $ 430,293.47 2.12%
$ 674,496.38 $ 783,925.70 $ 785,192.54 0.16%
$ 97,965.71 $ 105,750.82 $ 106,184.25 0.41%
$ 444,609.38 $ 509,388.92 $ 524,753.10 3.02%
$ 554,113.39 $ 648,481.57 $ 677,428.02 4.46%
$ 87,306.51 $ 96,208.55 $ 113,219.02 17.68%
$ 1,158,830.50 $ 1,393,003.29 $ 1,431,575.81 2.77%
$ 892,130.81 $ 1,060,932.23 $ 1,038,597.21 -2.11%
$ 826,637.19 $ 951,196.11 $ 973,143.26 2.31%
$ 370,379.61 $ 432,826.22 $ 456,699.34 5.52%
$ 359,555.58 $ 405,546.55 $ 416,784.67 2.77%
$ 742,627.33 $ 939,689.25 $ 977,935.06 4.07%
$ 20,164.56 $ 21,105.26 $ 19,218.18 -8.94%

$ 12,609,500.00 $ 14,808,371.00 $ 15,039,218.00 1.56%

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page13



Average Annual Change (15 Yr) 

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page14



Maine Department of Transportation Work Plan for Calendar Years 2026-2027-2028 

Annual Municipal Transportation Work Plan Report 1 February 9, 2026

Damariscotta 
This report shows the 2026-2028 Work Plan for Damariscotta. The total estimated project costs may extend
into neighboring towns. It also shows a listing of maintenance work specifically recorded to Damariscotta in
2025, as well as Local Road Assistance payments. Finally, any capital projects that were completed in 2025
are also listed.

Planned Capital and Maintenance Work 2026-2028
Work Plan Year: 2026
Municipalities(s): Damariscotta
Asset(s): Main Street

Description: Beginning 0.01 of a mile south of Church Street and extending north 0.36 of a mile.
ID
025337.00

Scope of Work
Bicycle/Pedestrian
On-Road Sidewalk/Trail
New Construction

Highway Corridor Priority
HCP 2

Estimated Funding
$1,730,000

Work Plan Year: 2027
Municipalities(s): Damariscotta
Asset(s): Church Street

Description: Large culvert. Located 0.02 of a mile east of Hodgdon Street. FHWA Culvert Grant Recipient.
ID
027836.06

Scope of Work
Highway Safety and Spot Improvements
Rural Highways
Large Culvert Replacement

Highway Corridor Priority
HCP 5

Estimated Funding
$981,000

Work Plan Year: 2026
Municipalities(s): Damariscotta
Asset(s): Route 1B

Description: Beginning 0.01 of a mile east of Church Street and extending northeast 2.33 miles.
ID
028516.00

Scope of Work
Highway Safety and Spot Improvements
Rural Highways
Highway Improvement- PE Only

Highway Corridor Priority
HCP 2

Estimated Funding
$255,000

Work Plan Year: 2026
Municipalities(s): Damariscotta
Asset(s): Route 1B

Description: Planning Partnership Initiative. Study to evaluate traffic safety, bicycle/pedestrian access, and economic development
opportunities. Beginning at Church Street and extending north 1.36 miles to Route 1.
ID
028984.00

Scope of Work
Policy, Planning and Research
Highways - General
Planning Studies

Highway Corridor Priority
HCP 1, 2

Estimated Funding
$150,000

Work Plan Year: 2027
Municipalities(s): Damariscotta
Asset(s): Center Street

Description: Beginning at the south intersection with Route 1 and extending north 2.74 miles.
ID
029808.00

Scope of Work
Highway Paving
Light Capital Paving

Highway Corridor Priority
HCP 4

Estimated Funding

Local Road Assistance – Fiscal Year – 2026

$28,344
Maintenance Accomplishments – 2025
Activities managed on a larger scale, such as snow & ice control, and work done by contract are not listed. The maintenance
accomplishments may extend into neighboring towns but are listed in the first town where the work was reported.
1.00 Trees Removed
1.00 Bridge(s) Washed
1.50 Ton(s) of Patch Applied
35.20 Shoulder Miles of Mowing
4.00 Emergency Event Responses
102.00 Miles of Striping Applied
4.30 Shoulder Miles of Sweeping

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page15



Maine Department of Transportation Work Plan for Calendar Years 2026-2027-2028 

Annual Municipal Transportation Work Plan Report 2 February 9, 2026

20.00 Linear Feet of Brush Removed
60.00 Linear Feet of Backhoe Ditching
1,381.00 Sq Feet of Pavement Legend Applied
0.80 Shoulder Miles of Litter and Debris Removal
40.00 Linear Feet of Guardrail or Fence Maintained

Completed Capital Projects – 2025
028840.00 REGION 2 MIDCOAST AREA, ADA RAMP IMPROVEMENTS ADA improvements.
026770.00 BRISTOL AREA LCP 2024 Bristol Area LCP 2024

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page16



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page17



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page18



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page19



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page20



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page21



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page22



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page23



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page24



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page25



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page26



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page27



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page28



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page29



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page30



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page31



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page32



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page33



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page34



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page35



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page36



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page37



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page38



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page39



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page40



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page41



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page42



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page43



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page44



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page45



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page46



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page47



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page48



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page49



2026 LINCOLN COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE 

 

132 
 

DAMARISCOTTA, TOWN OF 
 

2026 Hazard Mitigation Plan Update Project List 
 

Year Project Cost Timeframe Responsible 
Agency 

Past Status 2026 Status 

2016 
1) Egypt Road; Elevate road 

300’ x 21’ x 2’, add 36” x 40’ 
HDPE culvert and repave 

$150,000 
Medium 

term 
Public 
Works 

2016: Engineering estimates 
prepared 

2021: Deferred lack of funds 

Engineering 
costs 

estimated in 
2025 

 
Pre-

engineering 
and 

construction 
still need to 

occur. 

2016 
2) Back Meadow Road; Elevate 

100’ x 5’ x 21’ stabilize 
shoulders and repave 

$100,000 
Medium 

term 
Public 
Works 

2016: Engineering cost 
estimates 

2021: Deferred lack of funds 

2024: Road 
flooding 

controlled by 
beaver 

deceiver 
device 

 
Low priority; 

long term 
project for 

elevation of 
road 

2016 
3) Chapman Street; Divert 

water away from homes 
behind shopping center 

$100,000 Long term 
Public 
Works 

2016: As part of $750,000 
CDBG grant, new box culvert 
installed near Church Street 

to improve storm water 
drainage on Chapman, 
Hodgdon, Church, and 

Pleasant Streets  

2025: 
Boundary 

survey work 
completed 

 
Improvements 

planned for 
2026/27 

 
  

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page50



2026 LINCOLN COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE 

 

133 
 

DAMARISCOTTA, TOWN OF (continued) 
 

2026 Hazard Mitigation Plan Update Project List 
 

Year Project Cost Timeframe Responsible 
Agency 

Past Status 2026 Status 

2016 
4) Municipal parking lot; Construct flood 

wall and reconstruct parking lot to 
reduce flooding 

Uncalculated Long term Public Works 

2016: 
Engineering 
completed 

in 2014 
2021: In 
progress 

Completed: 
Storage 

chambers 
installed; 
temp wall 

available for 
deployment 

2016 

5) Areas vulnerable to sea level rise; 
Fortify areas subject to flooding due 
to SLR, including downtown, Miles 
Road, Oyster Creek (on Belvedere) 

Uncalculated Long term Public Works 

2016: 
Proposed in 

HMP 
2021: Tidal 
Influence. 

Griffin Lane. 
Courtyard 

Street. 

Abandoned 

2016 6) Great Salt Bay School Shelter $150,000 Short term Administration 

2016: 
Proposed in 

HMP 
2021: 

Deferred (3-
phase 

needed; lack 
of funds) 

Deferred lack 
of funds 

2016 7) YMCA Shelter; Install Generator $200,000 Short term Public Works 

2016: 
Proposed in 

HMP 
2021: 

Ongoing 

Ongoing 

2016 
8) Dynamic flood model; simulate future 

flood vulnerabilities under anticipated 
SLR and storm surge intensity 

$138,000 Short term 
US Army Corps 

of Engineers 

2016: 
Proposed in 

HMP 
2021: 

Ongoing 

Status 
Unknown 

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page51



2026 LINCOLN COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE 

 

134 
 

DAMARISCOTTA, TOWN OF (continued) 
INCLUDING GREAT SALT BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
 

2026 Hazard Mitigation Plan Update Project List 
 

Year Project Cost Timeframe Responsible 
Agency 

Past Status 2026 Status 

2021 1) Schooner Street Culvert Uncalculated Unknown Miles Health 
2021: 

Proposed in 
HMP.  

Completed in 
2024 

2021 2) Church Street Bridge Uncalculated Unknown Administration 
2021: 

Proposed in 
HMP 

Grant funded 
in 2023, Pre-
Engineering 

in 2026; 
construction 
in 2027/28 
(estimated) 

2026 1) Replace Town Office generator Uncalculated Unknown Public Works N/A 
New Project 

for 2026 

2026 2) Replace Fire Department generator Uncalculated Unknown 
Fire 

Department 
N/A 

New Project 
for 2026 

2026 
3) Main Street Culvert – increase in size, need 

concept design, pre-engineering, construction 
$2,000,000 Medium term 

MDOT, Public 
Works, Select 

Board 
N/A 

New Project 
for 2026 

2026 
4) Feasibility study for microgrid focusing on 

hospital, municipal building, EOC 
Uncalculated Medium term Administration N/A 

New Project 
for 2026 

2026 

5) Pump Stations – Raised/Moved out of flood 
plain (back parking lot near ramp, Miles 
Street, Lewis Point Rd) exploring making 
above ground 

$100,000 
assessment 

Long term 

Great Salt Bay 
Sanitary 

District; Select 
Board 

N/A 
New Project 

for 2026 

2026 
6) Shared Public Works with Newcastle – pre-

engineering for potential sites and 
construction 

$75,000 (pre-
engineering) 
$4,000,000 

(construction) 

Medium term 
Select Board; 

Town of 
Newcastle 

N/A 

New Project 
for 2026; 

Feasibility 
assessment 
completed 

 
  

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page52



Lincoln County Hazard Mitigation Plan - 2026 Update 

 

PREREQUISITES 

RESOLUTION 

Whereas, natural and man-made disasters may occur at any time, we recognize that to lessen 
the impacts of these disasters we will save resources, property, and lives in Lincoln County;  

And whereas the creation of a multi-jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan is necessary for the 
development of a risk assessment and effective mitigation strategy;  

And whereas, this multi-jurisdictional county of 18 towns, one plantation and a portion of 
Maine's Unorganized Territory is committed to the mitigation goals and measures as presented 
in this plan;  

Therefore the Boards of Selectmen of the incorporated Towns and one Plantation hereby adopt 
the Lincoln County Hazard Mitigation Plan – 2026 Update; and  

Therefore, the Lincoln County Commissioners, acting on behalf of the county and its 
unorganized territory hereby adopt the Lincoln County Hazard Mitigation Plan – 2026 Update.  

 

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES 

Select Board for the City/Town of Damariscotta, Maine 

 

Print name   Signature   Title   Date 

Daryl Fraser   ____________________ Board Chair  2/18/2026 

Dan Hunter, 1st VC  ____________________ 1st Vice Chair  2/18/2026 

Tom Anderson, 2nd VC ____________________ 2nd Vice Chair  2/18/2026 

Andrea Keushguerian  ____________________    2/18/2026 

Darryl Day   ____________________    2/18/2026 

 

City/Town Office Address:   21 School St, Damariscotta, ME 04543 

Contact person: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager 

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page53



 
 

 

Greetings, 
 
We would like to update the Select Board on recent changes to professional auditing standards that have 
directly impacted the structure and timing of our audit work. 

Over the past year, our firm has implemented new national quality management standards (SQMS), 
which replace the former quality control framework used by audit firms. These standards require a more 
proactive, risk-based approach to audits, with significantly expanded planning, documentation, and 
ongoing monitoring throughout the year. 

As a result, a substantial portion of audit work now occurs before our team arrives on site. Approximately 
70% of the audit effort is completed during the planning phase. This includes detailed risk assessments, 
enhanced internal control walkthroughs, expanded documentation requirements, and additional review 
procedures. Although much of this work is performed remotely, it is required under the new standards and 
represents a significant portion of the total audit time. 

In addition, the updated standards require enhanced engagement quality reviews and continuous 
monitoring throughout the year. This means audit work is no longer concentrated solely around fieldwork 
but occurs on an ongoing basis. 

These changes are designed to strengthen audit quality, improve risk identification, and better protect the 
Town through enhanced oversight and documentation. However, they also require additional time and 
resources, which is reflected in the audit fee structure. 

Beginning with the March 2026 year-end audit cycle, we will require a 75% retainer and a signed 
engagement letter to secure scheduling for the 2026 audit. This retainer structure allows us to allocate 
staffing appropriately and maintain the timeline necessary to complete the audit efficiently. 

The base audit fee for FY26 is $10,000, FY27 $14,000, FY28 $14,000 and FY29 $15,000. If a Federal 
Single Audit is required, the additional cost would be $5,000. 

We appreciate the Town’s continued trust and value our longstanding working relationship. We are happy 
to answer any questions the Board may have regarding these changes. 

Sincerely, 

Amadee B. Denton 

Amadee Denton 
Director of Operations 

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page54



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page55



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page56



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page57



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page58



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page59



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page60



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page61



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page62



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page63



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page64



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page65



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page66



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page67



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page68



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page69



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page70



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page71



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page72



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page73



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page74



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page75



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page76



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page77



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page78



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page79



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page80



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page81



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page82



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page83



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page84



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page85



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page86



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page87



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page88



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page89



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page90



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page91



02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page92



 

 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEENAGREEMENT FOR A JOINT AMBULANCE 

SERVICE BY  THE TOWNSTOWNS OF BREMEN, BRISTOL, DAMARISCOTTA, 

NEWCASTLE, NOBLEBORO AND SOUTH BRISTOL, FOR JOINT GOVERNANCE OF 

CENTRAL LINCOLN COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC. 

 

 WHEREAS  

This interlocal agreement is made as of the ___________ day of ____________ , 

2022, (the “Effective Date”), by and among 

• THE INHABITANTS OF THE TOWNTOWN OF BREMEN, a municipal 

corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and having its principal 

place of business at 208 Waldoboro Road, PO Box 171, Bremen ME 04551; and 

•  THE INHABITANTS OF THE TOWNTOWN OF BRISTOL, a municipal 

corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and having its principal 

place of business at 1268 Bristol Road, PO Box 339, Bristol ME 04539;  

• THE INHABITANTS OF THE TOWNTOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA, a municipal 

corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and having its principal 

place of business at 21 School Street, Damariscotta ME 04543;  

• THE INHABITANTS OF THE TOWNTOWN OF NEWCASTLE, a municipal 

corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and having its principal 

place of business at 4 Pump Street, PO Box 386, Newcastle, ME 04553;  

•  THE INHABITANTS OF THE TOWNTOWN OF NOBLEBORO, a municipal 

corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and having its principal 

place of business at 192 US Highway One, Nobleboro ME 04555, and and 

• TTHE INHABITANTS OF THE TOWNTOWN OF SOUTH BRISTOL, a municipal 

corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and having its principal 

place of business at 470 Clarks’ Cove Road, Walpole, ME 04573, (referred to 

herein cumulatively as “Towns” or individually as a “Town”) have determined it 

will be a more efficient use of their powers and to their mutual advantage to 

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page93



establish a joint ambulance service as parties to this Agreement;, as follows, 

(the aforesaid parties being Parties of Central Lincoln County 

Ambulance Service, Inc., and referred to herein together as the 

“Parties” or individually as a “Party”) and  

 

CENTRAL LINCOLN COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC. (referred to 

herein as the “Service”), as follows: 

WHEREAS the Towns are authorized to raise and appropriate money for the 

purpose of providing for a public ambulance service pursuant to 30-A MRS 3001 

et seq; 

WHEREAS the Towns are authorized to enter interlocal agreements pursuant to 

the 30-A MRS 2201 et seq. 

NOW THEREFORE the Towns for and in consideration of the mutual promises and 

agreements hereinafter stated and the performance thereof do hereby promise 

and agree as follows: 

1.  Purpose.  The purpose of this agreement is to contract for the provision of 

paramedic and first aid emergency care, and associated transportation, for ill or 

injured persons located within the geographic territories of the Towns (herein 

“ambulance services”), which shall be provided by a non-profit corporation 

established as hereinafter provided.  

2. The Organization.   The Towns agreed and have formed a Maine non-profit 

corporation known as Central Lincoln County Ambulance Service, Inc. to provide 

ambulance services in accordance with the articles of incorporation and bylaws of 

said Central Lincoln County Ambulance Service, Inc. (referred to herein as “the 

Service”), a copy of said articles of incorporation and bylaws of which is attached 

hereto as Exhibits A and B and incorporated herein by reference.  

a.  

 

Formatted: Normal

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Normal

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page94



WHEREAS, both State law and Maine municipalities generally encourage the 

development of regional coalitions of local governments to establish efficient and 

effective delivery of municipal services; and, 

WHEREAS, the Parties agreed among themselves on January 24th, 1972, to 

establish Central Lincoln County Ambulance Service, Inc., a Maine corporation 

Central Lincoln County Ambulance Service, Inc., with its principal place of business 

at 29 Piper Mill Road, PO Box 373, Damariscotta, ME 04543, and which was ruled 

to have non-profit status by the Internal Revenue Service in 1993; and, 

WHEREAS, tThe Service has since its establishment beenshall be  governed 

by a Board of Directors, as a director run organization, with each Town by vote of 

its select board Party appointing a director to the Board of Directors (hereafter 

“Board of Directors”)., and t The Service otherwise does not have members; and  

b.  The Board of Directors are authorized to conduct business as well as 

exercise and delegate all the powers necessary to operate the Service for the 

purposes stated hereinabove, in accordance with the articles of incorporation and 

bylaws of the Service, as well as the Maine Nonprofit Corporation Act, Title 13-B, 

including but not limited to as set forth in paragraph 2.c. below. 

c.  In addition to those powers conferred by the State law, the articles of 

incorporation, and the bylaws, the powers of the Board of Directors shall include 

the power to : 

(1) hire, supervise, fix compensation and benefits and dismiss employees as 

well as see to proper licensing of employees; 

(2) acquire by purchase, lease, gift, grant or other means, ambulances, 

equipment, inventory, supplies and materials, and to maintain, repair, and 

dispose of the same; 

(3)  receive funds by collection, assessment, gift, bequest, grant or 

otherwise, and to hold and disburse the same; 

(4) establish and collect fees for services rendered; 

(5)  contract for legal, medical, training, educational or other technical 

services; 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", First line:  0"

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page95



(6)  to acquire any insurance and services deemed necessary; and 

(7)   appoint officers and arrange for compliance with all applicable laws.  

d.  The Service is hereby declared to be a third party beneficiary to this 

Agreement and shall be entitled to seek enforcement of any term, provision or 

condition of this Agreement. 

3.   Financing.  The manner of financing this joint cooperation and establishing a 

budget are as follows:  

a.  Costs, expenses, and other liabilities of the Service shall be paid for by 

the fees collected from rendering services, any gifts received, sale or lease of 

property, assessments collected from the Towns, and any other available financial 

resources; 

b. 

WHEREAS, the Parties financially support the continued operation of the 

Service in order to deliver cost-effective ambulance services (including rescue and 

transportation) due to there being a shortfall between costs incurred and income; 

and  

WHERAS, the Parties want to agree on a formula for dividing amongst the 

themselves the financial assessment required of the Service from time to time,  

and to further define the rights of a Party;  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained 

herein, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

1.  The Service, in the form of a budget, will on an annual basis project its 

financial needs for the ensuing fiscal year of the Service which shall include any 

projected shortfall in income necessary to cover costs, expenses, other liabilities, 

and allocations toward a reserve fund.   The Board of Directors shall then decide 

on an annual assessment to be paid by the PartiesTowns based on any annual 

projected shortfall as well as amounts to be held as a reserve against unexpected 

deviations from the budget.    

 

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0.5"

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page96



c2.  Each Town Party shall be assessed annually a share of the gross 

assessment in accordance with the formula set forth ion Exhibit AC, attached 

hereto and incorporated by reference, until further notice from the Service.  This 

formula may be reviewed and changed by the Board of Directors from time to 

time in an effort to further try and equitably allocate such assessments based on 

the use of Corporationthe Service resources by each respective TownParty.    

3d.   If it appears to the Board of Directors that there exist insufficient funds 

to cover an unplanned upcoming cost, expense or liabilityexpenses of whatever 

nature, or that any condition or unique circumstances exist making it necessary to 

assess additional amounts, the Board of Directors may elect to make a special 

assessment.   PartiesTowns shall be notified by notice to the selectmen Sselect 

Bboard or other designated Town official of each PartyTown of the special 

assessment.   Each TownParty shall pay a share of the gross special assessment 

equal to the same percentage allocated to the TownParty for the annual 

assessment of that fiscal year, or if no assessment was made that year then equal 

to the percentage set forth in paragraph 3.paragraph 2c. 

hereinabovehereinabove. 

e4..  Unless the Board of Directors establishes a longer time period in which 

to make payment, any assessment shall be due in full from a PartyTown within 

sixtyninety days of the beginning date of the PartyTown’s fiscal year.  The Service 

shall provide notice of the amount due either by delivering written notice of 

assessment to the PartyTown at the municipal offices of the PartyTown, or 

mailing such notice to the PartyTown’s municipal offices.  If the assessment is not 

paid in full within said sixtyninety days, the PartyTown shall be in default.   If a 

PartyTown is in default the Service may exercise all legal and equitable rights 

against said PartyTown to collect the same, including but not limited to (i) interest 

on the amount due with the interest rate to be the per annum rate on the date 

the amount became past due equal to the post-judgment interest rate 

established under 14 MRS 1602-C.1.B,1.B. as amended from time to time, and (ii) 

attorney fees and costs of collection incurred as a consequence, and (iii) at the 

option of the Service to suspend all or any services being provided to the 

PartyTown, its residents and visitors.  If service is being suspbeing 

endedsuspended the Select Board men of the PartyTown in default shall be 

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page97



notified in writing, and the PartyTown shall be responsible for such services upon 

notice being given. 

f.  The manner in which each Town’s assessment is financed shall be at the 

sole discretion of each Town as to its respective assessment. 

4.  Duration.    This Agreement shall continue in force until such time as the 

Service is dissolved as referenced herein at which time this Agreement will 

terminate. 

  

Formatted: Underline

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page98



 

5.  Manner of Partially or Completely Terminating.5.   

 a.  This Agreement shall terminate upon the dissolution and winding up of 

the Service, including transfer of all assets,  in accordance with the laws of the 

State of Maine. 

b.  As to partial termination, Uunless the Board of Directors establishes a 

longer time period, a PartyTown’s rights to be a Partparty to this Agreementy 

shall terminate if the PartyTown fails to pay the assessment due within one 

hundred and twenty days of being provided the notice of assessment under 

paragraph 43.d. hereinabove.  Notwithstanding such a termination to the 

contrary, the withdrawing partyParty shall remain liable to the Service for 

assessmentsed dues apportioned up until the deemed termination date including 

interest, attorney fees, and costs as set forth in paragraph 3.e.4 hereinabove. 

c.6.  A PartyTown may withdraw from this Agreement by decision of its 

board of selectmen sSelect Bboard sending written notice to the Service that they 

are hereby withdrawing from the Agreement.  Notice shall be deemed given 

when either delivered to any officer or the clerk of the Service at the address of 

the Service, or mailing such notice to any officer or the clerk of the Service at the 

same address.  Notwithstanding such a withdrawal to the contrary, the 

withdrawing PartyTown shall remain liable to the Service for assessmentsed dues 

apportioned up until the deemed withdrawal date including interest, attorney 

fees, and costs as set forth in paragraph 3.e.4 hereinabove. 

d.7.   In the event of a PartyTown either withdrawing or being deemed to 

have withdrawn as provided hereinabove, or suspension of services under 

paragraph 3.e.4, that PartyTown including its residents and visitors, shall no 

longer receive any services of the Service, meaning to include no emergency 

medical services. The Service shall not be liable to any such withdrawing or 

suspended PartyTown, its residents and visitors for not providing such services.  

The withdrawing or suspended PartyTown agrees to assume full responsibility for 

providing such services formerly provided by the Service.   The Service and the 

withdrawing PartyTown are authorized to enter into mutually agreeable 

additional and alternate terms of withdrawal.  

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page99



  A former party to this AgreementParty may contract with the Service for 

post-withdrawal services with the Service by negotiation and with the approval of 

the selectmen of all remaining Parties Board of Directors.  

   In the event of withdrawal, the withdrawing PartyTown shall forfeit the 

right to any further claims or rights involving the Service including the right to 

appoint a director and be involved in corporate matters of the Service. 

 e.8.  This Agreement may be amended in the future by agreement of at 

least two-thirds of the Parties plus the Agreement of the Service, except that in 

the event that a proposed amendment involves the addition of new Parties to the 

Service such approval shall require the unanimous approval of all existing then 

Parties and the Service. 

9.  If the Service should ever elect to dissolve, the remaining assets of the Service 

after payment of all obligations due shall be distributed in accordance with the 

laws of the State of Maine, and as required under the Internal Revenue Code and 

related regulations.  Should it be agreed by the Board of Directors that any assets 

or net proceeds from the sale of such assets may be distributable to the then then 

Partiesparties of this Agreement as municipalitiesTowns and also can satisfy the 

requirements of Maine law and the Internal Revenue Code and related 

regulations, the distributions shall be distributed in shares proportionate to each 

partyParty’’s total financial contribution to the Service during the Service’s prior 

five full fiscal years.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board of Directors can 

make adjustment to reflect any substantial disproportionate contribution of 

assets or lack of contribution to the Service.  The general terms of this paragraph 

5.e.9  may be incorporated into an amendment to the articles of incorporation 

and/or bylaws for the Service in a manner all as to be determined by the Board of 

Directors.  A withdrawing PartyTown shall not be entitled to any assets of the 

Service. 

6.   Amendment.   This Agreement may be amended in the future by agreement of 

at least two-thirds of the then parties to this Agreement plus the agreement of 

the Service, except that in the event that a proposed amendment involves the 

addition of new parties to this Agreement such approval shall require the 

unanimous approval of all existing then Towns and the Service. 

Formatted: Underline

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page100



7.  Interlocal Agreement.   This is an interlocal agreement formed pursuant to 30-

A MRS 2201 et seq as amended from time to time, and is subject to the 

requirements and provisions set forth in 30-A MRS 2203 notwithstanding any 

provisions herein that may be to the contrary.  This Agreement shall be submitted 

to the Regional Planning Commission if in existence. 

 

108.  Binding Effect.   This Agreement is binding upon the successors and assigns 

of the undersigned.  However, should all PartiesTowns not execute this 

Agreement it shall be deemed null and void until such time as all PartiesTowns 

execute this Agreement.  This Agreement may be signed in multiple counterparts 

with the same legal effect as a single signed document. 

Dated_______________, 2022 

Inhabitants of TownTown of Bremen by its Select Board      Dated____________, 

2025men 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 

_________________________________ 

 

Inhabitants of Bristol by its Select Board   Dated____________, 2025Selectmen 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 

_________________________________ 

_________________________________   

 

Inhabitants of Damariscotta by its Select Board   Dated____________, 

2025Selectmen 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 

_________________________________ 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page101



_________________________________ 

  

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page102



 

Inhabitants of Newcastle by its Select Board      Dated____________, 

2025Selectmen 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 

_________________________________ 

Inhabitants of Nobleboro by its Select Board    Dated____________, 

2025Selectmen 

_________________________________ 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 

_________________________________   

 

 

Inhabitants of South Bristol by its Select  Board     Dated____________, 2025men 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 

_________________________________   

 

 

Central Lincoln County Ambulance Service, Inc.  

By_________________________________ 

Its President 

  

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page103



 

 

 

      Exhibit A 

A PartyTown’s share shall be a percentage of the gross assessment equal to an 

average of three equally weighted factors: 

• The percentage of the total call volume, excluding non-emergency 

transports, in the last full year prior to the calculation of the budget, that 

originated from the borders of a PartyTown; 

• The PartyTown’s percentage share of the combined property tax valuations 

of real estate with said PartyTown’s boundaries as against the total 

combined property tax valuations of all real properties within the 

boundaries of all the PartiesTowns to this Agreement; and 

• The PartyTown’s percentage of total population as based upon the most 

recent census statistics against the total population of all PartiesTowns.  

Thus, for example, if a PartyTown townTown originated 8 percent of the calls 

from all PartiesTowns, and has a 12 percent share of property tax valuation, and 

16% of the populations, that PartyTown shall be asked to pay 12% of the 

assessment as its contribution to the Service. 

 

 

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page104



Andrew Dorr <adorr@damariscotta.maine.gov>

Historical Documentary for Damariscotta

Austin Winder <fiveanddimestudios@gmail.com> Thu, Feb 12, 2026 at 8:29 AM
To: townclerk@damariscottame.com, adorr@damariscottame.com, info@damariscottahistorical.org,
info@damariscottaregion.com

To the Town of Damariscotta:

Hello, my name is Austin Winder, founder of Five and Dime Studios. We are a film studio committed to telling the
stories of small American communities whose rich histories are often overlooked. We believe these communities
deserve thoughtful representation, and our documentaries are created in close collaboration with town leadership to
ensure historical accuracy and alignment with each town’s unique vision.

We’ve worked with towns from Colorado and Tennessee, all the way up to the great state of Maine, where we plan to
return this fall. We’re in the process of identifying small communities whose story and character would translate
powerfully on screen, and Damariscotta stood out as a strong fit. The Chapman‑Hall House particularly caught my

attention; it would make for a great highlight in the film!

In addition to the rights of the film, you will also receive a curated library of additional footage, unused in the
documentary, giving the town a ready-to-use collection of assets to support tourism and create online engagement for
years to come. Our most recent production, Reviving the Gateway, explores the heritage and revitalization efforts of
Van Buren, Maine, and is currently airing on PBS. 

I would love the opportunity to talk with whoever might be involved with a project like this to discuss our process and
answer any questions you may have. I really think we could make something incredible for Damariscotta - I look
forward to hearing back from you soon.

Very best,
Austin Winder
Owner | Five and Dime Studios
P: 901-264-4401 | E: fiveanddimestudios@gmail.com 

02/18/2026 Select Board Packet: Page105

https://www.facebook.com/watch/?v=963331822432026&rdid=lhZqWHz8Sbv7e8ow
https://www.facebook.com/watch/?v=963331822432026&rdid=lhZqWHz8Sbv7e8ow
https://fiveanddimestudiosllc.com/
mailto:fiveanddimestudios@gmail.com

	02-18-2026 SB Agenda
	02-04-2026 SB minutes
	TM Report 02142026
	LC Committment 2026
	MEDOT Workplan 26-28 Damariscotta
	The Penalty Box II liquor license renewal app 26-27 with entertainment permit app
	Med. Marijuana Caregiver Renewal App, Above & Beyond 2025.02.05
	2026_LC_HazardMitigationPlan_Damariscotta Project List
	RHR SQMS Letter
	MSSC Annual Appointment
	Interlocal Agreement Approvals 2020-2022
	2020 ATM Authorization
	Jan 19, 2022 BOS Discussion/Tabled
	Jan 19, 2022 TM Notes
	Feb 16, 2022 BOS Approval
	May 18, 2022 BOS Signing
	Interlocal CLC Ambulance Signed

	Interlocal Agreement Change Document 2026
	Historical Documentary for Damariscotta



